

RE: Is there an overview deck for today's meeting?

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=hosick, sarah (tbs)">
To: "Proulx, Didem (TBS)" <didem.proulx@ontario.ca>, "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 19 Apr 2017 10:13:37 -0400
Attachments: OFHP - Media Briefing-Mar1_800.pptx (508.6 kB); Ministers Briefing_OFHP_April 18_v4.pptx (211.82 kB)

Hi Didem,

Please see attached for Energy's technical briefing deck that will be used to brief the AG today.

I've also reattached the deck from yesterday's Minister briefing, which is the same version as the one I sent around on Monday afternoon.

I believe you and Sophie have the weekly summaries that have happened already, but I'll be sure to continue to send to you as those occur.

Thanks
Sarah

From: Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Sent: April-19-17 10:08 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Is there an overview deck for today's meeting?

That would be great. Thank you.

Also, if there have been any other decks – because we are not on the email distribution, we don't get any of the decks.

Many thanks,
Didem

From: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Sent: April-19-17 10:07 AM
To: Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS)
Subject: RE: Is there an overview deck for today's meeting?

Meeting with the AG? -- Sarah can flip that to you -- Cindy

From: Proulx, Didem (TBS)
Sent: April-19-17 9:48 AM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Cc: Hosick, Sarah (TBS); Ng, Sandy (TBS)
Subject: Is there an overview deck for today's meeting?

